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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2022 5:44 PM

To: 'Irene Tay'; SUR

Subject: RE: SNM22D202494/C02/GBA5353U/TAYHP / FW: OUR REF.: E21-MISC.22 (SKV 

3807Z @ 12/4/2022)    //    CHINA TAIPING REF: GBA 5353U

Attachments: SKV3807Z IA.pdf

Dear Irene, 
 

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SKV 3807Z. 
 

Kindly assist to create claim in Merimen System. 
 

The make & model is TOYOTA ALTIS 1.6 (A). 
 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2022 10:07 AM 

To: 'Irene Tay' <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SNM22D202494/C02/GBA5353U/TAYHP / FW: OUR REF.: E21-MISC.22 (SKV 3807Z @ 

12/4/2022) // CHINA TAIPING REF: GBA 5353U 

 

Dear Irene, 
 

Thank you for the assignment. 
 

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 

 

 

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company. 

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement. 

 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 12 April, 2022 6:00 PM 

To: Sally <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: judysoh@visionlawllc.com; emautosolution@singnet.com.sg; simjojo3354@gmail.com; 


